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Fwd: Senior Softball State Champs!

Charles Dyson <cdyson@irvingtonva.gov> Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 10:08 AM
To: Fran Westbrook <fwestbrook@irvingtonva.gov>, Wayne Nunnally <wnunnally@town.irvington.va.us>, Julie Harris
<jharris@irvingtonva.gov>, Frederick Johnson <fjohnson@irvingtonva.gov>, Justin Nelson <jnelson@irvingtonva.gov>, "Mary
Cary (Cay) Bradley" <mcbradley@irvingtonva.gov>, Phil Robinson <probinson@irvingtonva.gov>, Sam Van Saun
<svansaun@irvingtonva.gov>

Good morning Council,

Below is a request from a local softball team, which has qualified to compete in the Southeast Regional Championships in
Tennessee. They are asking for a donation to support their travel costs. They have asked that donations be made by
July 9, but have been made aware that you all do not meet until Thursday, July 10th and are unable to consider their
request before that date. The Mayor intends to amend Thursday's agenda to include this as an item under new business
for your consideration.

Let us know if you have any questions and thank you!

- Charles

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lindsay Bishoff <lindsay@turnd.us>
Date: July 3, 2025 at 1:36:43 PM EDT

To: jnelson@irvingtonva.gov

Subject: Senior Softball State Champs!

Good afternoon,

| hope you don’t mind that Luanne shared your email address with me. | am reaching out on behalf of the
Lancaster Little League Senior Softball Team. We are excited to share that our team has qualified for the
Southeast Regional Championships in Tennessee, which will be held on July 10-14th.This is a significant
achievement for our young athletes, and we are eager to represent our community with pride.

To ensure our team has the necessary resources for this event, we are seeking donations to help cover costs
such as travel, hotels and food. We would greatly appreciate any support the Town of Irvington could offer,
whether through a monetary contribution or in-kind donations.

In return for your generosity, we would be happy to acknowledge the towns support in our team
communications and social media platforms. This partnership not only supports our team but also highlights
your commitment to fostering youth sports in our community.

Thank you for considering our request. We would love the opportunity to discuss this further and explore
how we can work together to support our young athletes.

My contact info is below if you have any questions. The deadline for monetary donation in July 9th.You can
donate through the link below and immediately receive a tax deduction letter or checks can be made to
Youth Club of Lancaster County (YCLC) and can be picked up by a parent. We also have an additional option
with Venmo @dreamfields1965 where a 1040 form for tax purposes can be given per request.

https://www.zeffy.com/en-US/donation-form/donate-for-senior-softball-ll-regional-tournament
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Thank you!
Lindsay Bishoff



